P.0.Box 424 85BurnettSt. Crossville, TN 38557 Phone931-484-9591 Fax931-456-9846 ‘ l YNN ’

SIGN CO, INC.

August 28, 2012

Mayor J.H. Graham ll|
City Commisioners
99 Municipal Avenue
Crossuville, TN 38555

Subject: Variance to rebuild sign near the corner of North Main St. and Ridley St.
Parcel Number — 100J D 006.00
Deed Book 1063 — Page 1006

Honorable Mayor and City Commissioners,

We request a Variance to convert the multi pole double stack billboard structure
(refrenced above) to a single pole stacked or single unit to accommodate digital

displays.
A photo of the existing billboard is enclosed along with a map indicating the lot.

This improvement will be done in accordance with the laws and regulations
established by the Tennessee Department of Transportation.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

oo Do

Tom Flynn — President
Flynn Sign Co., Inc.
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